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David Barthelmy

From: The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of The Mineral Gallery 
[kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 2:15 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * The Mineral Auction Halfway Point! *

  

 

The Tucson-Houston Shows Mineral Auction 

  
This auction is now at the halfway point with only one week to go and 
bids are needed on many items! I've also replaced an item which sold 
outside of the auction and a beautiful Amethyst on Epidote took its 

place in the offering. All bids and offers are welcome and I encourage 
everyone to take part. Many are away or just returning from vacation 

so the great bargains are everywhere here in the final week of bidding! 
  

* Direct Link to the Auction *   

  
This Auction will close on August 13th (Monday) at 8 PM central time! 

  
Good luck and thanks for taking part! 

  
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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